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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2020 12:52 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: PRI for SLD5790G

 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

The claim no MT/1084628-001 

 

OIC : Eng Huey Huey 

 

 

Warmest Regards  
  
Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim 

Admin Assistant 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL) 

T +65 6430 7902 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2020 12:04 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; 

assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: PRI for SLD5790G 

 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.] 

 
Dear Hazalysa, 

 

Please provide us your claim no & officer in-charge for this case 

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will 

be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6271-0351 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 4:50 PM 

To: 'Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim' <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: PRI for SLD5790G 

 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

 

 

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim [mailto:hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 4:12 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: PRI for SLD5790G 

 
 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

Please assist to survey the vehicle on 1/11/19 
 

 

Warmest Regards  
  

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim 

Admin Assistant 
Motor Department  
T +65 6430 7902 
www.income.com.sg 

  

 

     

 

 

From: MTSurvey  

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 9:07 AM 

To: 'FONG MOTORS' <fongmotors@gmail.com> 

Cc: MTCL@income.com.sg 

Subject: RE: PRI for SLD5790G 
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Dear Workshop, 

 

Thank you for contacting the NTUC Income Survey Team. 

The Physical Survey appointment will be arranged on 01/11/19 

 

 

 

Aside to MTCL, 

 

Please create 

 

 

Warmest Regards  
  

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim 

Admin Assistant 
Motor Department  
T +65 6430 7902 
www.income.com.sg 

  

 

     

 

 

From: FONG MOTORS [mailto:fongmotors@gmail.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 5:58 PM 

To: MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg> 

Subject: PRI for SLD5790G 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Kindly arrange PRI for above mentioned vehicle and  

please us have your list of surveyor. 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Regards 

Siew Cheng 

Fong Motors 

Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the 

recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately 

and delete all copies of it. Thank you.  
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This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 

Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 

of it. Thank you.  


